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March 25, 2011

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

_____________________________________
)

In the Matter of     )
         )    

VIRGINIA ELECTRIC AND POWER CO., )    
dba DOMINION VIRGINIA POWER and )
OLD DOMINION ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE ) Docket No. 52-017-COL  

)
(North Anna Power Station, Unit 3) )     
_____________________________________ )

INTERVENOR’S RESPONSE TO BOARD QUESTIONS

1.  At the hearing on March 3, 2011 the Board asked questions regarding the
plant parameter envelope in the application for the Early Site Permit (“ESP”) as
opposed to the 1700 MWe pressurized water reactor (“PWR”) that was the subject of
the June 28, 2010 revision of the Combined Operating License Application (“COLA”).  In
preparing comments on a supplemental environmental impact statement subsequent to
the hearing, Intervenor researched the question and determined that the plant
parameter envelope did not in fact include a PWR the size or potential heat output of
the proposed reactor in the new COLA.

The ESP plant parameter envelope does not encompass the COL design for the PWR
proposed by Dominion-Virginia Power. The plant parameter envelope for the North
Anna ESP considered reactors no larger than 4500 megawatts thermal power (MWt). 
North Anna Unit 3 was originally proposed as a boiling water reactor with a thermal
power of 4500 MWt and an electrical output of 1520 MWe. The North Anna Early Site
Permit Application Part 3 - Environmental Report, Revision 9, September 2006, pages
3.3.3 and 3.3.4 states:

The unit sizes of these conventional plants also vary, with some individual
units having reactor ratings of as much as 4500 MWt. The conventional
style plants that are based on dual-reactor construction have individual
power ratings significantly less than that stated above, and the 4500 MWt
rating bounds these dual-reactor designs…. An operating unit or group of
modules typically has a maximum total thermal power rating of not greater
than 4500 MWt, with a maximum electrical capacity of about 1520 MWE....
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Unit 3 would use closed-cycle, combination dry and wet cooling towers
that would be placed on the ESP site in the area shown for cooling towers
on Figure 3.1-3. Unit 3 dry and wet cooling towers would be less than 180
feet high.  Make-up water for Unit 3 wet cooling towers would be provided
from Lake Anna. To extract make-up water from the Lake, a new intake
structure would be constructed near the existing Unit 1 and 2 intake
structure. Unit 4 would use dry cooling towers, with finned-fan air coolers
that would be placed on the ESP site in the area shown for cooling towers
on Figure 3.1-3. The dry towers would be approximately 150 feet high,
and would consist of a series of modules, each containing air-circulating
fans. The Unit 3 and 4 cooling towers would be located with the
approximately 55-acre cooling tower area.

2.  Regarding earthquake impacts, the Board asked how Contention 13 differs
from Contention 2 of the Intervenor’s petition to intervene in this proceeding and the
impact of the Board's reasoning in LBP-08-15.  A safety contention arising from a matter
resolved in an ESP proceeding is within the scope of a COL proceeding that references
the ESP if it concerns whether the site characteristics and design parameters specified
in the ESP have been met.  As the Intervenor stated at the hearing, the Board rejected
Petition Contention 2 on actual site conditions as opposed to the necessary findings of
safety at the reactor at the site which is the basis of the argument in Contention 13.

The Commission has not resolved questions regarding the proposed construction of a
third reactor in an active earthquake zone.  According to Dominion witness Dr. Lettis at
the ESP hearing, even if a geological fault has been inactive for 200 million years, the
horizontal acceleration and seismic regulations and guidance nevertheless are what
they are.  Earthquakes, volcanoes and other geologic phenomena are nearly always
deemed inactive until they become active. For example, the Intervenor’s special
appearance statement of March 1, 2005 in the ESP proceeding discussed the recent
December 9, 2003 earthquake, 4.5 Richter Scale, and its impacts of on the site and
further afield.   See http://neic.usgs.gov/neis/poster/2003/20031209.html.  The
horizontal acceleration which occurs during earthquakes presents unacceptable risk to
proposed power plant on the proposed site. 

Respectfully submitted, this the 24th day of March 2011.

    /signed (electronically) by____
John D. Runkle
Attorney at Law
P.O. Box 3793
Chapel Hill, NC 27515

919-942-06000
jrunkle@pricecreek.com
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